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File: 100.50 015

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: February 14, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Sean Powers, Community Development Agency Director
SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Resolution Appointing the Road Commissioner for the

County of Nevada

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: Not applicable.

BACKGROUND:

On May 29, 2007, the Board of Supervisors approved Ordinance 2237 directing that the Director of Public
Works shall serve as the Nevada County Road Commissioner. California Streets and Highways Code
Section 2006 further requires that the Board of Supervisors shall appoint a qualified person, who is a
Registered Civil Engineer, to be the Road Commissioner of the County. The Streets and Highways Code
directs “no person shall be appointed Road Commissioner until the Board of Supervisors holds a public
hearing on the qualifications of the candidate or candidates for the position of Road Commissioner”.

Trisha Tillotson, a Registered Civil Engineer, was recently selected as Director of Public Works and is
recommended for formal appointment as the Road Commissioner.

Item Initiated by:  Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

Approved by: Sean Powers, Community Development Agency Director
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Submittal Date: December 22, 2016

Revision Dates: December 30, 2016, January 19, 2017
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